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Mrs Emma Collins

M. Collins & Sons Holdings Pty Ltd
174 Hartley Road

Smeaton Grange NSW 2567

12/11/2021
Dear Mrs Collins

Spring Farm Quarry (DA75/256)
Endorsement of Expert — Landscape Management Plan

| refer to your request (DA75/256-PA-9) for the Secretary’s approval of suitably qualified persons to prepare
the Landscape Management Plan for the Spring Farm Quarry (DA75/256).

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that the
nominated expert is suitably qualified and experienced. Consequently, | can advise that the Secretary
approves the appointment of Mr Mart Rampe of Harvest Group Services Pty Ltd to prepare the Landscape
Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nagindar Singh on 8289 6873.

Yours sincerely

Jewons

Jessie Evans

Director

Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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